
 

RFB for Beach Clean-up 

Date:  March 27, 2023 
 
To:   Prospective Bidders  
 
From:  Crystal Owens, Contract Purchasing Agent, Currituck County 

Subject:  Addendum No. 1 to RFB for Beach Clean-up 

The following includes questions for clarification received regarding the Beach Clean-up Request for 
Bids. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1, dated March 27, 2023, in the space provided on 
the Bid Form.  Failure to acknowledge this addendum may result in your bid being declared non-
responsive. 

1. What are the size limitations on debris? It appears just beach items left behind i.e beach 
chairs/toys/cans etc. 
Response: 
Scope of Services - Trash Service: 
The Contractor shall conduct weekly or bi-weekly trash removal from the service area limited to the 
area from the toe of the dune to the waterline on the days identified within each calendar year in Exhibit 
1. Trash is defined as bottles, cans, food wrappers or other waste items generated by beachgoers. Trash 
or debris generated by a weather-related event or an event unrelated to daily beach use is not included 
in the scope of services. 

2. What would be considered as flotsam washed up from the sea? Is that part of the clean up or 
can this be negotiated? 
Response: Trash or debris generated by a weather-related event or an event unrelated to daily beach 
use is not included in the scope of services. 

3. Will there be another contract offered for post storm clean up, or will this be included in this 
contract? 
Response: Trash or debris generated by a weather-related event or an event unrelated to daily beach
use is not included in the scope of services. 

 

4. If owners/renters place construction debris or furniture on the beach will this be outside the 
scope? 
Response: Correct, that is outside of the scope.



 

5. Also, the location of the dumpsters and would I be able to stage my large dump trailer up in 
Corolla o county property while I run my small rig on the beach? If the required dump area is 
back across the bridge, then I would prefer to transfer into my big trailer and just dump once a 
week. If the location is up there, then I would just dump my small rig daily. 
Response: Dumpster location will be disclosed to the successful bidder. The dumpster location is in 
Corolla. The Contractor is not be able to store equipment on county property. 

6. Would you happen to have a map of the beach service areas and of the walkway access 
locations that you could send over to me? 
Response: The Contractor’s responsibility for Trash Service and the Tag/Removal Service shall be 
restricted to the south Currituck beach strand. The service area extends from the Dare County/Currituck 
County line north to the horse fence adjacent to the 4-wheel drive ramp. A list of public access 
walkovers is provided as Exhibit 3. 
https://www.visitcurrituck.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/03/Corolla_Map_Printable_4-10-2015.pdf 

7. Could you provide more information on what the tagging procedures are to clarify that process 
in reference to what the contractors do with the tags that the County of Currituck provides. 
Response: The Contractor shall affix a tag, provided by the county, to the item(s). Eligible items may 
include tents, canopies, beach chairs, etc. 

Items tagged on Monday shall be removed from the beach on Wednesday if the tagged item(s) remain 
on the beach on Wednesday morning. Items tagged on Thursday shall be removed from the beach on 
Sunday if the tagged item(s) remain on the beach on Sunday morning. Removal of tagged items shall 
occur before 7:00 a.m. 

Items left under public access walkovers shall be tagged. A list of public access walkovers is provided 
as Exhibit 3. The Contractor shall not cut locks or chains to remove items. Items left neatly under 
private walkways shall not be removed. 

https://www.visitcurrituck.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/03/Corolla_Map_Printable_4-10-2015.pdf

